
l,i tt 1 n 'Brother House 
H"'TtUJ10nd Street nonr Bny Street 
r-,a.,ton, M<-ryland 21601 

T-422 

5oon to be dcmoliahed, the Little Broth~r Housr r.t.~y one~ hnvc 
bnnn n f.rec atnnding frnme dwelling nimilinr to 20 WP.st StrP.et (T-11). 
It is on,.-and-A-half storinr hicih and has an t'ncloaed corner stnir. 
'Most rcc~ntly thn building v.lS ottnched na o wing to c. nfd ninC'tocnth 
century hou!'l(":. 
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY 

UN AME 
HISTORIC 

Little Brother House 
AND/OR COMMON 

IJLOCATION 
STREET & NUMBER 

Hammond Street near Bay Street 
CITY. TOWN 

Easton VICINITY OF 

STATE 

Maryland 21601 

DcLASSIFICATION 

CATEGORY 

_DISTRICT 

LBUILDING(~l 
_STRUCTURE 

_SITE 

_OBJECT 

OWNERSHIP 

_PUBLIC 

;;!;PRIVATE 

-BOTH 

PUBLIC ACQUISITION 
_IN PROCESS 

-BEING CONSIDERED 

STATUS 

_OCCUPIED 

~UNOCCUPIED 

_WORK IN PROGRESS 

ACCESSIBLE 
_YES: RESTRICTED 

_YES: UNRESTRICTED 

~NO 

D ow-NER~ OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

Jacques D. Bambling and Barbara P. 

STREET & NUMBER 

CITY. TOWN 

Bozman _ VICINITY OF 

llLOCATION OFIBGAL DESCRIPTION 
COURTHOUSE. 
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. See Description 
STREET & NUMBER 

CITY. TOWN 

Iii REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS .., 
TITLE None 

DATE 

CONGRESSIONAL DlSTRICT 

FIRST 
COUNTY 

Talbot 

PRESENT USE 

_AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL __ PA~K 

_EDUCATIONAL _PRIVATE RESIDENCE 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

__ GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC 

_INDUSTRIAL 

_MILITARY 

_TRANSPORTATION 

~OTHER: none 

Telephone_ # : JOl-745-9988 

Liber #: 
Folio #: 

STATE, zip code 
Maryland 21612 

STATE 

_FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY _LOCAL 

/- DEPOSITORY FOR 
SURVEY RECORDS 

CITY. TOWN STATE 



II DESCRIPTION T-L/a~ 

_EXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

X DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

~LTERED 

CHECK ONE 

-ORIGINAL SITE 

:X:,MOVED DATE 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

1975 

This small :frame structure now stands on the east side of Hammond Street 
near Bay. Until it was mOV:!:td in 1975 it was a rear addition to one of the so­
called Lar;.gSdil:t-e:!Hoose;-::i:sl'afi~ClidQ:,se,: (-:.P.-'4Cf l;00 , which stood at #122 North 
Washington Street until it was also moved to #21JJ Bay Street in 1975• The 
building faces west. 

As it now stands 11Little Brother!! is three bays wide and two stories high. 
It is two bays deep with a one bay shed on the front. The second floor was 
added when the building was connected to the -!~land House, probably late in 
the nineteenth century. In its earliest form the house would have ha<Lone 
story plus an attic and a gable roof. 

Early exterior details remain only on the front facade. There is a 
center entrance with frame trimmed with a bead and a quarter-round backband 
molding. The two windows which flank the door have identical trim.. They once 
held six over six sashes and had louvered shutters. Only the bed mold of the 
box cornice remains. The weatherboard of the facade has a 5/8 inch bead; it 
is of random widths which probably average about seven inches. The detailing 
of this facade is quite bold. 

The other weatherboarding, trim and roof coverings were likely added 
later, possibility after the building was attached to the house. 

Inside,the house has one large room on the first floor and two rooms 
in the second floor addition. 

The second floor is reached by an enclosed corner stair in the north east 
corner. The stair appears to be original to the' earliest form of the building 
and is enclosed with verticle boarding. The stair door is board and batten 
and retains its HL hinges as does the small board and batten door to a 
cupboard under the stair. In the south east corner- of the first floor room 
is a tiny kitchen; it appears to be a later addition buiit into the corner 
and reached by a narrow board and batten door. 

In the rear of the building, opposite the entrance door is a window. 
Another first_floor window is found in the western bay of th~_north wall. 
Two windows on the east wall of the second floor were added along with the 
second floor. 'When this structure was attached to the L,,l,:~~r Hot1,Se a door 
was added in the present north wall. 

Early pine flooring probably exists on both l~vels ~lthough it is 
presently covered with later flooring or with linoleum. Further study of 
this structure may reveal more early materials. 

The building is in ruinous condition and threatened with ,demol,ition-., 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
-



II SIGNIFICANCE 

':RIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

-1400-1499 -ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_1500-1599 -AGRICULTURI; _ECONOMICS -LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_1600-1699 .xARCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_1700-1799 -ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

_ 1800-1899 -COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

-1900- -COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTf!,Y _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _QTHER (SPECIFY) 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES Unknown BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

This house is significant for its architecture. It could have been 
built as early of the last decade of the ,, eighteenth century. If so 
it would be one of the earliest structures remaining in the town of Easton. 
Even if not constructed until the early nineteenth century, its well­
proportioned facade and bold detailing are attractive and now rare in the 
town of Easton. The interior stair is well preserved and attractive. 

The structure '"~as moved to its present location by Historic Easton, 
Incorporated,in 1975 in an attempt to save it from being demolished by 
the '::own of Easton to make way for a parking lot. Little is known of the 
early history of the building. Its most recent use was as a small laundry. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Deeds and Land Records, Talbot County Court House 
;( 

CONTINUE ON SEJ;>AMTE SHEET If NECES!3AAY 

IIiJGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
NA 

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY--------

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

NA 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR~COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE None COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME I TITLE 

Marsha L. Fritz, Consultant 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Historic Easton, Incorporated August 20, 1976 
STREET & NUMBER 

Box 1171 
TELEPHONE Mr. Paul Parsons' 
301-822-2706 President 

CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Easton Yaryli:tnd 21601 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· l 108 
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